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From: Jordan Maglich [mallto:IMaglich@wiandlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 6:00 PM

To: Eckhardt, Kevin

Cc: Maya Lockwood; Mary Gura; Burton Wiand; Dlane Burnette; MHamilton@fulcruminv.com; Paget, Justin F,
Subject: RE: Valhalla Claim Transfer ~ Proposed Indemnification Agreement

Kevin,
We are currently discussing thls issue with the Recelver, and will get back to you shortly,
Thank you,

Jordan Maglich
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JORDAN D. MAGLICH

3000 BAYPORT DRIVE { SUITE 600 | TAMPA, FL 33607
PHONE: 813.347.6116 | CELL: 941-320-7284 | FAX: 813,347.6198
EMAIL: fmaglich@wlandlaw.com | www.wlandlaw.com

Disclaimer under IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmisslon, nothing
contalned In this message Is Intended or written to be used, nor may it be relled upon or used, (1)
by any taxpayer for the purpose of avolding penalties that may be Imposed on the taxpayer under
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and/or (2) by any person to support the
promotion or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed
In this message,.
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